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ADDENDUM #2 
RFP 2022-114 

 
KITSAP COUNTY PROSECUTOR’S OFFICE 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  
 
 

TO:  All Respondents 
 
FROM:  Glen McNeil, Buyer 
 
CLOSING DATE: March 25, 2022  
 
REF NO.:  2022-114 
  
DATE:  March 24, 2022 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RFP 2022-114 for a Case Management System is modified as set forth in this Addendum #2.   
 
Respondents shall take the information in this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting 
a Proposal.  
 
Schedule of Events:  The following is the County’s best estimate of the schedule of events. The schedule 
is subject to change as deemed necessary by the County.    
 

ITEM DUE DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION 
Issuance of Request for Proposal March 9, 2022 
Written Questions Due March 18, 2022, Time: 4:00 pm (Pacific Time)   
Addendum Issued March 29, 2022, Time: 4.00 pm (Pacific Time)   
Proposal Due Date  April 1, 2022, Time: 4:00 pm (Pacific Time)   
Demonstrations  If needed - will be schedule the week of April 4-8, 2022  

 
https://spf.kitsapgov.com/das/pages/online-bids.aspx 
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